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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 9:40 AM

To: '‘CHAN Kian Chuan'

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) -S9MO1QKI - SKJB713R - DOA : 13.06.2019

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SKJ 8713R is $46K - 47K (est) as at June 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan [mailto:kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 9:34 AM

To: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong@p...tyservices.sg <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; survey
<survey@jpknights.com>; claims <claims@ajaxinspection.com>

Cc: Noorafidah <noorafidah@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) -S9MO01QKI - SKJ8713R - DOA: 13.06.2019

Hi All,
Please assist on the MV.

Thank you.

*please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

- -
.

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan®@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFORI0 .
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

50 Years
in Singapore



70-06-19;14:38 ;Ah Lim Motor Company ANK

FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

1465 6483 6170 # 7/ 9
Page 1of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.!

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

Singapore NRIC
2494E

SKJB713R

Yes

13 Jun 2019

SKQDA

SUPERB ELEGANCE COMBI 2.0 A/T ABSHID SR
Purple

2012

CCZ247700
TMBKH93TOC2056998
147.0 kW (197 bhp)
$29,082.00

22 May 2013

22 May 2013

1

$32,715.00

Yes
21 May 2023
$21,264.00

21 May 2023

E - Open Category
10

$62,000.00
$24,416.00
$45,680.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jun 2019
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https:f/vrl.lta.gov.sg{lta/vrlfactionfcnquireRebaleByPubIicBefm.'cDercg!nput'?FUNCTION_IDmFm... 13/06/2019



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 4:16 PM

To: rta; admin; cynthia.ong@p..tyservices.sg; LKK Valuation; survey; claims; FORMTEAM

Cc: KHONG Lynn; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; TEO Kitty; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; Noorafidah;
Chan Kian Chuan

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) -S9MO01QKI - SKJ8713R - DOA : 13.06.2019

Attachments: logo.jpg; OD SKJ8713R LOG CARD.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please assist to check market value and email back to kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case
handler within 48 hours.

Thank you.

Regards,

Amy Cheah

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

“
AN —
L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Itsunauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you



6/20/2019 Used Skoda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

S_GCARMART.CQM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars

Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork:for FREE.

Post an Advertisement 'er Agent Warranty -]
: i _ HIN LUNG AUTO 4 -]
Sell it yourself! Advertise jt at just 6 Fiting | 30 years ]
$58 until it's SOLDI cheve I, g e o
= One Stop Car Hub -
Finance, Insurance, Workshop .l
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =
| Browse by Category v | ' Sort by Date Posted
—— s | - P | &
Price Depreciation ¢ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Skoda Superh Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Skoda Superb 2.04 Elegance $41,000 $10,400 fyr 09-Feb-2012 1,984 cc - Sedan Available

Very Rare 2.0 TSI With 6 Speed DSG Known To Be More Reliable, (Those 1.8L Is 7 Speed Dry) Top Of Its Range, Full Specifications, Long Wheel Base
With Super Big Leg Room, Big Boot Space With 2 Differen,,, {

Posted: 07-Jun-2019 ;ﬁgga 2012 Skoda Superb, 2012 skoda superb, Skada Superb, skada superb, Skoda, Superb, superb, Used

Skoda Superb 2,04 Elegance - N.A 09-Feb-2012 1,984 cc - Sedan SOLD

Flexible Loan Options And High Trade In Available! Rare 2.0 TSI With Reliable 6 Speed DsG! Top Model Of Its Range, Full Specifications, Long Wheel
Base With Super Spacious Leg Room, Big Boot Space Wit...

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Pasted: 03-May-2019 ST:g;a 2012 Skoda Superb, 2012 skoda superb, Skoda Superb, skoda superh, Skoda, Superb, superh, Used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation ! Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars Used Cars | Sel| My Car Directory | Products Insurance | Article Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number One car classifieds for parallel Import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vang, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MpPv, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auctian, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance, Find buy used Skoda, Skoda Singapore, used Skoda Singapore, used Skoda, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Skada Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paralle|

Importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job epenings for Singapore johs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resgits

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors Or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

Compare

https://\.vww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/risting.php?RGD=2012&0RD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Skoda&MMO=Superb&RPG=20&VEH=0 1M



